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BULLETIN NO.: MGR-07-007

TO: All Approved Insurance Providers
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices
All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Eldon Gould /s/ Eldon Gould 8/6/2007
Administrator

SUBJECT: Process for Disputing Final Payment Yields for Group Risk Plan (GRP)
and Group Risk Income Protection (GRIP) Plans of Insurance

The Risk Management Agency (RMA) has been asked about the process for disputing
final payment yields for GRP and GRIP Plans of Insurance. RMA, on the behalf of the
Federal Crop Insurance Corporation (FCIC), announces approved final payment yields for
GRP and GRIP plans of insurance in accordance with the terms of the approved policies.
Therefore, the approved insurance provider (AIP) may refer disputes regarding final
payment yields to RMA pursuant to policy terms.

The AIP may forward any dispute concerning RMA’s announcement of any final payment
yield related to a GRP or GRIP policy to the following address:

Deputy Administrator for Insurance Services
Risk Management Agency
1400 Independence Ave., SW, Stop 0805
Washington, D.C. 20250-0805
Fax: (202) 690-2095

RMA will copy the AIP on correspondence to the policyholder regarding any actions taken
in response to the dispute.
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